
From: Baird, Richard (GOV)
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 1:33 PM
To: Agen, Jarrod (GOV)
Cc: Hollins, Harvey (GOV)
Subject: Re: Flint Member for After Action Team

Harvey and I are on this. Ideally we should try and select today. Overton is best of this group but his Church is not in Flint.

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE DROID

On Oct 20, 2015 1:19 PM, "Agen, Jarrod (GOV)" <AgenJ@michigan.gov> wrote:

Rich & Harvey

Governor feels strongly that we need a Flint member of the After Action Commission.

Some suggestions from Dennis and the LG are below.

Do you have thoughts on getting a Flint person on board before we announce?

David Layton
Pastor Overton
Pastor Harris